

**SCHOOL OF HUMAN ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES**  
**Check Sheet for Food, Human Nutrition and Hospitality (FHNH) Curriculum**  
**Dietetics (DIET) Concentration**  
**2018-2019 Catalog**

Name \_\_\_\_\_ ID# \_\_\_\_\_ Advisor \_\_\_\_\_

**Communications 6-12 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ ENGL 1013 unless exempt
- \_\_\_\_\_ ENGL 1023 unless exempt
- \_\_\_\_\_ ENGL 3053 or JOUR 3123 or
- \_\_\_\_\_ AGED 3142 and AGED 3141L
- \_\_\_\_\_ COMM 1313

**US History or Government 3 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ PLSC 2003 or HIST 2003 or HIST 2013

**Mathematics 3 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ MATH 1203 or higher level math

**Physical and Biological Sciences 23-27 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1073 and \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1071L

**OR**

- \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1103 and \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1101L
- \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1123 and \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 1121L

**And**

- \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2213 and \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2211L
- \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2443 and \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2441L

**OR**

- \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 1543 and \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 1541L
- \_\_\_\_\_ ANSC 3032 and \_\_\_\_\_ ANSC 3042

**And**

- \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 2613 and \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 2611L
- \_\_\_\_\_ CHEM 3813
- \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2013 and \_\_\_\_\_ BIOL 2011L

**Fine Arts & Humanities 6 hrs.**

Select 3 hrs. from each category (a and b):

- \_\_\_\_\_ a) Fine Arts, 3 hrs.  
 (ARCH 1003, ARHS 1003, COMM 1003,  
 DANC 1003, DRAM 1003, LARC 1003, MLIT  
 1003)
- \_\_\_\_\_ b) Humanities, 3 hrs.  
 (ARCH1013, CLST 1003, CLST 1013,  
 HUMN 1124H, HUMN 2124H, HUMN  
 2003, PHIL 2003, PHIL 2103, PHIL 2203,  
 PHIL 3103, WLIT 1113, WLIT 1123,  
 Any Intermediate I Foreign Language)

**Social Sciences: 9 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ PSYC 2003
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 2413
- \_\_\_\_\_ Core Social Science Elective<sup>1</sup>

**DIET Requirements: 51 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 1201 (Intro to Dietetic Profession)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 1501 (Orientation to HESC)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 1213 (Fund of Nutr)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 2112 (Prin of Foods)
- \_\_\_\_\_ and HESC 2111L (Prin of Foods Lab)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 2203 (Sports Nutr )
- \_\_\_\_\_ FDSC 2503 (Food Safety and Sanitation)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 2603 (Purchasing & Cost Control)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 3203 (Human Nutr )
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 3213 (Communication in Nutr. & Dietetics)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 3603 (Menu, Layout & Food Preparation)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 3653 (Fd. Systems Mgmt.)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4103 (Exp. Foods)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4213 (Adv. Nutrition)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4223 (Life Cycle Nutr)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4243 (Community Nutrition)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 425V (Fd. and Nutr. Seminar - 1 hour)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4263 (Med. Nutr. Therapy I)
- \_\_\_\_\_ HESC 4273 (Med. Nutr. Therapy II)
- \_\_\_\_\_ AGST 4023 (Principles of Exp.) or equivalent

**Electives<sup>2</sup> 8-18 hrs.**

- \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_
- \_\_\_\_\_

**Total Hours Required 121 hrs.**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:52 PM

**Deleted: 2**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Deleted: 3**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:58 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:57 PM

**Deleted: 2**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:55 PM

**Deleted: 4**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:55 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Deleted: 12**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:53 PM

**Deleted: 22**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:58 PM

**Formatted: Highlight**

Cindy Moore 9/11/12 2:58 PM

**Deleted: 4**

<sup>1</sup> See catalog for listing

<sup>2</sup> Recommended for **DIET**: KINS 3153, PHIL 2103, ARTS 1313